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Addendum

Fort White Community Center
New Restroom Building
Fort White, Florida

Project

1642 February 23, 2017

Architect's Project Number Date

Page 1 of 1 Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In
Sheet, Pre-Bid Meeting
Notes and Attachment “A”

Pages Attachments

One

Addendum Number

This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents and shall be incorporated integrally into
them. Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract Documents,
this Addendum shall take precedence. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their Bid Form.

1. GENERAL — PRE-BID MEETING: A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on Tuesday, February 21,
2017 at the Fort White Community Center. Refer to the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In-Sheet and Pre-
Bid Meeting Notes.

2. PROJECT MANUAL, SECTION 09 9000 — PAINTING AND COATING: A sealer for the cedar soffits,
fascias and associated exposed trim shall be Superdeck transparent in cedar tone (SD2Y1) as
manufactured by Sherwin Williams.

3. DRAWINGS — SHEET A-2 — FLOOR PLAN: Refer to Attachment “A” for revision to add an additional
(fourth) column on the north and south sides of the building. Attachment “A” shows north side only, but
revision applies to the south side also.

END OF ADDENDUM

ATTACHMENTS INCLUDE PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET, PRE-BID MEETING NOTES AND
ATTACHMENT “A”
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Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Fort White Community Center
New Restroom Building — Lake City, Florida

Project

1642 February 21, 2017
KP Project Number Date

2:15

Time

Company Name: Osprey Construction

Company Phone #: 501-239-0455

Contact:

Contact Email: lisa@ospreyconstructiongroup.com
General Contractor

Subcontractor C]

Other ()

Please Specify

Company Name: Bryan Zecher Construction, Inc.

Company Phone #: 386-752-8653

Contact:

Contact Email: bczecher@comcast.net

General Contractor
Subcontractor ()

Other ()

Please Specify

Company Name: Hoffman Construction

Company Phone #: 352-472-6182

Contact:

Contact Email: jhoffman1218@gmail.com

General Contractor
Subcontractor C]

Other ()

Please Specify

@ Ei::i’:

ARCHITECTURE & INTERIORS Wl

HarNErs:E.:

Company Name: Shine and Company, Inc.

Company Phone #:  386-454-2034

Contact: Jason Shine

Contact Email:  jason.shine@shinecomanyinc.com
General Contractor
Subcontractor ()

Other (]

Please Specify

Company Name: Little & Williams, Inc.

Company Phone #:  386-755-3139

Contact: Mark Little

Contact Email: littleawilliam@gmail.com
General Contractor
Subcontractor ()

Other (]

Please Specify

Company Name: Jessee Electric

Company Phone #:  305-970-8426

Contact: Mike Malone

Contact Email; jels@jesseeelectric.com

General Contractor ]

Subcontractor
Other (]

Please Specify



Company Name: The Michael N. Alexander Group Company Name: Plumb Level Construction

Company Phone #: 386-965-9993 Company Phone #:  386-792-4161
Contact: Daniel Jones Contact: Kevin Bedenbaugh
Contact Email: daniel.jones@mnaconstruction.com Contact Email:  plumblevelconstruction@gmail.com
General Contractor General Contractor
Subcontractor ) Subcontractor ()
Other ) Other ()
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor (] General Contractor ]
Subcontractor ) Subcontractor ()
Other ) Other ()
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor (] General Contractor ]
Subcontractor ) Subcontractor ()
Other ) Other ()
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor (] General Contractor (]
Subcontractor ) Subcontractor ()
Other ) Other ()
Please Specify Please Specify
Company Name: Company Name:
Company Phone #: Company Phone #:
Contact: Contact:
Contact Email: Contact Email:
General Contractor (] General Contractor ]
Subcontractor ) Subcontractor ()
Other ) Other ()

Please Specify Please Specify
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Pre-Bid Meeting Notes

Fort White Community Center
New Restroom Building — Fort White, Florida

Project

1642 February 21, 2017

KP Project Number Date

2:15 p.m. 1

Time Pages

Present: Refer to the Sign-In Sheet that was completed during the Pre-Bid Meeting.
Items Noted: The Pre-Bid Meeting was non-mandatory. Any future Addenda will be issued

by the Owner.
1. The scope of work is as outlined in the Project Manual and Drawings.

2. Bids are due on Tuesday, March 7, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at the location
provided in the Advertisement for Bids.

3. Please carefully review any Owner issued documents and the front end
legal sections of the Project Manual for instructions and requirements for
bidding and what to submit with the bid package.

4. The construction time frame is specified as 150 calendar days from the
notice to proceed to Substantial Completion.

5. The last day for questions prior to the bid opening will be Tuesday,
February 28, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. All questions shall be submitted via email
to Kail Partners at danny@JKkailpartners.com.

6. Meeting adjourned around 3:00 p.m.

Kail Partners
Architecture & Interiors

Daniel Kail, Architect, LEED GA

Florida AR0017039 — NCARB 52880
352-871-4935 or danny@kailpartners.com

Kail Partners PO Box 359055 Gainesville Florida 32635-9055 www.kailpartners.com
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ATTACHMENT "A"
ADDENDUM ONE
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